



Contra Costa County

Print Form

Please return completed applications to: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 1025 Escobar Street, 1st Floor Martinez, CA 94553 or email to: ClerkofTheBoard@cob.cccounty.us

BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Elianna Campos

Home Address - Street City State Postal Code

Primary Phone (best number to reach you) Email Address

Resident of Supervisorial District (if out of County, please enter N/A): District Locator Tool

Do you work in Contra Costa County? Yes No If Yes, in which District do you work?

Current Employer Job Title Length of Employment Tenderloving Preschool Owner of FCC 16 yrs.

How long have you lived or worked in Contra Costa County? 17.

Board, Committee, or Commission Seat Name Local Planning and Advisory Council Community Representative

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying? Please check one: Yes No If Yes, how many?

EDUCATION

Check appropriate box if you possess one of the following:

High School Diploma CA High School Proficiency Certificate G.E.D. Certificate

Table with 3 columns: Colleges or Universities Attended, Degree Type/ Course of Study/Major, Degree Awarded. Rows include PUC (Nursing 2 yrs), DVC (AS 1 class away).

Occupational Licenses Completed: n/a

Other Trainings Completed: Mandated Reporting, CPR 1St Aid Certificate Awarded for Training? Yes No

Do you have any obligations that might affect your attendance at scheduled meetings? Yes No

If Yes, please explain:

Would you like to be considered for appointment to other advisory bodies for which you may be qualified? Yes No

Are you a veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces? Yes No

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, committee, or commission.

I would like to serve on this board as it gives me the opportunity to open more doors of learning, advocating and involving myself in the community to network with educators and in the field of education. I am also including my bio to say a little of what I can bring to this board. My name is Elianna Campos, I am an educator and owner of Tenderloving Preschool Child Care for the past 16 yrs. I have acquired many talents and developed many interests throughout my professional development years. I am 2 classes away from achieving my associates in early childhood education, teachers permit and many talents that come with early education. I also have experience in accounts receivables and management/HR for 13 years prior. I have developed a Reggio Emilia and Academic curriculum for my program. I am the founder and President of the current association(NCALFCCA) that provides support and provides aid to existing and new providers in the field of ECE. As of 2017, I also co-founded an association previously in the same field. I wore and continue to wear many hats in the association as President, vice President, secretary and regional Representative. I am also part of several other organizations in the field. I am part of Changemakers as a leader in the field to advocate for early educators and the community is a goal of mine. As an early educator my goals are for the developmentally appropriate practices for children and their families. Develop a sense of community and support for families in my program. Advocate and lead in the goals of a better childcare system for all families, better living wages for educators in the field and an equitable child care on gender and social justice for all children.

I believe in diversity and have a passion for supporting families of multilingual learners. I love to do crafts and culinary interests. I love to teach young children but I enjoy teaching educators in multi-languages. I am a true advocate in the field of early education because not only is the childcare system broken for decades but the pandemic puts a strenuous burden on families, educators and the children. Our government needs to hear our stories first hand, the struggles we have gone through year after year in the field with not making a decent livable wage, families not able to qualify because they are a few dollars away from qualifying and children being on long waitlist that age out and never get the early education young children need to thrive in school in their later years.

I have been a leader with ChangeMakers for 2 years. Which has taught me to be a strong leader in the field to continue this fight of ECE. I have been a mentor for 2 yrs. to new and bi-lingual providers in a program from COCOKids. I have been offer to present at other conference workshops as well.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you may also include a copy of your resume).

Elianna I. Campos

I have been a provider of family Child Care in the city of Concord, California for 16 years. I am a member of two green professional teachers in the field of Social Work and Family Therapy. I am pursuing my associates in early education, with 56 units completed and in the works of obtaining my bachelors in the near future. My greatest strengths are my experience, my perseverance in anything I put my mind to do. I am a leader and can take on tasks. As I can work together as a team/player in any setting.

Experiences:
 July 2009-present Owner/ Director of Tenderloving Family Child Care preschool
 Provide early education implementing the Reggio Emilia and academics to children 0-5 years old
 I incorporate early childhood learning, homemade organic nutritional meals. Children graduate from my program ready for kindergarten
 I am part of the GIS, ASQ's ASQ's for children
 Sept 2004-2008 Billing and Front Desk Supervisor for the Reproductive Science Center of San Francisco
 I organized and overlooked the front desk and billing and copers of families trying to form families while doing IVF and Infertility treatments. Month end of cash receipts
 I overlooked the appointments, greetings and the smooth transition and experience of couples in moments of infertility.
 April 2000-2004 Supervisor and manager of the billing and collections dept. of the Air ambulance company in the city of Hayward.
 Collected and managed the accounts receivables of the emergency flights.
 Collected from private insurance, Medicare and Medical, and auto insurance
 Ran all the ledgers for the month and balance and closed the month.
 Overseer a group of 6-8 employees under my management, HR, Payroll, Insurance and Attorneys
 1999-2017 volunteer work at following schools:
 1999-2002 San Lorenzo Co-op Preschool
 2002-2007 St. Johns Elementary
 2007-2014 Queen of All Saints
 2010-2017 Carondelet High School services hours
 2015-2019 student mentee from Carondelet High School

Skills:
 Word, Excel, Presentations slides
 Bilingual in English / Spanish

I am including my resume with this application:

Please check one: Yes No

Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory board?

Please check one: Yes No

If Yes, please list the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you are **currently** serving:

If Yes, please also list the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you have **previously** served:

List any volunteer and community experience, including any boards on which you have served.

I have been on the PTA board of Queen of All Saints, and ST John Elementary School. on the Board of two local associations for family child care. I am currently the President

Do you have a familial relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors? (Please refer to the relationships listed under the "Important Information" section on page 3 of this application or Resolution No. 2021/234).

Please check one: Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you have any financial relationships with the county, such as grants, contracts, or other economic relationships?

Please check one: Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

I CERTIFY that the statements made by me in this application are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and are made in good faith. I acknowledge and understand that all information in this application is publicly accessible. I understand and agree that misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of my rights to serve on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

Signed: [REDACTED] Date: 12/4/2023

**Submit this application to: ClerkofTheBoard@cob.cccounty.us OR Clerk of the Board
1025 Escobar Street, 1st Floor
Martinez, CA 94553**

Questions about this application? Contact the Clerk of the Board at (925) 655-2000 or by email at ClerkofTheBoard@cob.cccounty.us

Important Information

- 1. This application and any attachments you provide to it is a public document and is subject to the California Public Records Act (CA Government Code §6250-6270).
- 2. All members of appointed bodies are required to take the advisory body training provided by Contra Costa County.
- 3. Members of certain boards, commissions, and committees may be required to: 1) file a Statement of Economic Interest Form also known as a Form 700, and 2) complete the State Ethics Training Course as required by AB 1234.
- 4. Meetings may be held in various locations and some locations may not be accessible by public transportation.
- 5. Meeting dates and times are subject to change and may occur up to two (2) days per month.
- 6. Some boards, committees, or commissions may assign members to subcommittees or work groups which may require an additional commitment of time.
- 7. As indicated in Board Resolution 2021/234, a person will not be eligible for appointment if he/she is related to a Board of Supervisors' member in any of the following relationships: (1) Mother, father, son, and daughter; (2) Brother, sister, grandmother, grandfather, grandson, and granddaughter; (3) Husband, wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepson, and stepdaughter; (4) Registered domestic partner, pursuant to California Family Code section 297; (5) The relatives, as defined in 1 and 2 above, for a registered domestic partner; (6) Any person with whom a Board Member shares a financial interest as defined in the Political Reform Act (Gov't Code §87103, Financial Interest), such as a business partner or business associate.